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Bid Bulletin No. 1 

 
Ref: 2020/UNDP-MMR/PN/118  (E-tendering Event ID: 2020118) 
ITB for Supply and Delivery of Thresher for UNDP Myanmar 

5 November 2020 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
With reference to the above Invitation To Bid (ITB) dated 28 October 2020, please find the following clarification questions and 
responses. 
 
Questions and Answers 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Question Answer 

1 Please kindly confirm that the  Thresher is used 
for rice, Wheat or maize 

This is for rice/ paddy. 
 

2 In section 5a: You have mentioned net weight: 180 
kgs. (please confirm). 

 

Yes, net weight: 180 kgs is confirmed.  
 
Deviation of within +/- 10% from the technical specifications 
mentioned in ITB is accepted 

3 In Section 6 : From A: Bid Submission Form: in that 

you have mentioned the goods and related services 

required for supply and delivery of Urea and organic 

fertilizer in accordance  with  your Invitation to Bid 

No. 2020/UNDP-MMR/PN/118 and our Bid. ( please 

clarify ) 
 

This is typo error. Supply and delivery of Thresher is correct. 

4 Regarding the Engine power, a lower 

HP Engine power can also satisfy your capacity 

needs and show better performance, if you could 

accept that? 

Deviation of within +/- 10% from the technical specifications 
mentioned in ITB is accepted 
 

5 Please confirm capacity is measured in Ton or Kg Capacity: 60 tin/150 baskets per hour, 8 hrs per day 
(150 baskets x 21 kg = estimated 3150 kg per hour),  
 
Deviation of within +/- 10% is accepted.  

6 The Tank size: 4.5’ x3’x3’ will be not the same, is 

it ok? 

Deviation of within +/- 10% will be accepted in terms of 
measurement and volume (L x W x H).  

7 If the thresher with two big wheels not four will be 

ok or not? 

Thresher need to be with 4 wheels  

                                                                                                                   
 
                                                                                                                                                   Yours sincerely, 

         
                                                

                                                           Payal Suri 
         Programme Support Unit Team Leader  
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